
 
‘The Council has received the following questions regarding the tender: 
 
 Question  Answer 
1 Can site visit be arranged? The Cemetery and Allotment site is open 

24/7 and can be visited at any time. 
2 Can an accompanied visit 

be arranged? 
The Council is unable to provide any 
accompanied site visits all information is in 
the tender documentation. 

3 Please could you confirm 
that diagrams, tables, and 
charts are permitted in the 
written quality 
questionnaire? 

Yes diagrams, tables and charts are 
permitted. 

4 Please could you clarify 
what is meant by the 
“ethical training” policy, 
referred to in the General 
Considerations for Works 
document section 2.3.6? I 
believe it could reference 
our Ethical Trading Policy 
requested for Quality 
Question 9.3 , but we would 
very much appreciate 
confirmation. 

That is correct the ethical training policy is in 
reference to the Ethical Trading Policy. 

5 Will the works be completed 
upto and inclusive of 18th 
April, by previous company / 
in house staff etc, as the 
grass etc will be fairly long 
by 19.04.21?  

Yes works will be completed upto and 
including the 18th April. 

6 As a start-up provider, we 
will not be able to give 
details of up to five clients 
but I did wish to ask; May 
we be considered for this 
opportunity? 

The Council are happy to receive any tender. 
All tenders will be marked in the same way 
using the criteria already supplied. 

 


